



49350 North I-94 Service Drive, Belleville, MI 48111  
P 800.592.5489 F 800.592.5329

November 5, 2021

Elizabeth Browne  
Michigan Environment, Great Lakes and Energy  
Department of Environmental Quality  
525 W. Allegan Street 4th Floor, South  
Lansing, Michigan 48933

Ed Nam, Director of the Land, Chemicals, and Redevelopment Division  
EPA Region 5  
77 W. Jackson Blvd. (LL-17J)  
Chicago, IL 60604

RE: Wayne Disposal Inc. (MID 048 090 633)  
Part 111 Hazardous Waste Permit Renewal Application and  
Major Modification Request  
TSCA PCB Chemical Landfill PCB Coordinated Approval

Dear Ms. Browne and Mr. Nam,

With this letter Wayne Disposal Inc. (WDI) is submitting its Part 111 Hazardous Waste Operating License Renewal Application to Michigan Environment, Great Lakes and Energy's, Material Management Division.

It should be noted Attachment C4 Treatment contains proprietary and company confidential information and as a result it is being provided in a separate submittal and should not be disclosed except as provided in 40 CFR Part 2, Subpart B and §324.11129 of Act 451.

WDI's application requests a major modification of its license in order to change the final landfill's final cover design, perform treatment of hazardous debris, store waste container prior to disposal, and alter the grade of the landfill increasing the remaining landfill airspace. WDI's application also includes a design for additional leachate collection and removal sumps which requires a liner grade change, in Master Cell VI-G4 through G7. Information regarding these changes are included in the application.

WDI held a virtual public informational session on October 6, 2021 to discuss the proposed revisions. During the presentation WDI received no comments or questions.

WDI is also requesting a TSCA PCB Coordinated Approval from the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. WDI is an approved TSCA PCB chemical landfill. The major modification request being made requires a modification of WDI's TSCA PCB permit and requires approval from EPA. The existing TSCA permit makes several references to the requirements of the hazardous waste operating license. As a result, a coordinated approval was mutually agreed on as the best approach to handling the modification and permit renewal.

USE looks forward to continuing to work with EGLE and EPA through the renewal process.

Please contact us if you have any additional questions.

Sincerely,



**Sylwia Scott**

Environmental Manager

[sylwia.scott@usecology.com](mailto:sylwia.scott@usecology.com)

734.699.6294

CC: Christine Matlock  
Lisa Graczyk.



Unequaled service. Solutions you can trust.

**USE**ecology.com